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The Technology Belt Energy Innovation Center
Warren, Ohio

The Tech Belt Energy Innovation Center, a business incubator aimed at the develop-
ment and commercialization of early stage energy technologies, selected the historic
1924 Kresge Building to renovate for their programs. The design team worked to
design spaces serving the high technology needs of their innovators, while at the same
time protecting the historic character of the Kresge store.

Owner: Tech Belt Land Company, Rose Shaffer

Project Designer: Bruce W. Sekanick, Phillips|Sekanick Architects, Inc.

Historic Preservation Consultant: Chambers, Murphy, Burge

The Wells Building

Youngstown, Ohio

The Wells Building on West Federal Street in downtown Youngstown was constructed
between 1915 and 1917 and has been listed on the National Register of Historic Places
since 1986. Originally built for business and commerce, the Wells Building fell vacant
and deteriorated badly over the years. Through the recent efforts of the Youngstown
Area Community Improvement Corporation and Strollo Architects, the Wells Building
was saved from demolition.

Owner: Wells Associated Renaissance Partners, LLC

Project Designer: Strollo Architects

The Wick Tower

Youngstown, Ohio

The Wick Tower in downtown Youngstown, Ohio, is an historic treasure designed by
Chicago architectural firm Daniel H. Burnham & Co., and constructed from 1906-1910.
In 2015, the tower was rehabilitated in a project that converted the building to residen-
tial uses.

Owner: NYO Property Group

Project Designer: City Architecture
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